From: David Storm

To: Orders

Subject: PO Number 472096 24-685 TVA Racoon Mtn Admin Building.

Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 4:41:25 PM

Attachments: TVA Racconnn MTN Admin Building Shade Proposal REV1--7-23-2024.xIsx

472096 - Read Window Products, Inc..pdf

RPS Admin Renovation 24-685 TVA Racoon Mtn Admin Building.

See attached PO form VEGA and the SOV. | will be sending a separate email for the other PO
with a new job humber.

On the attached SOV the first Tab is for the Base Bid PO#472096 for $29,160.00

Thanks,

David Storm
Read Window Products LLC | Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

From: Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 4:28 AM

To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>; Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: PO Number 472096 - Read Window Products, Inc..pdf - RPS Admin Renovation 24-685
TVA Racoon Mtn Admin Building.

In order to bill the jobs separately, we will need two jobs numbers.

Thank you,

Project Management Team

Read Window Products, LLC

5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
www.readwindow.com

From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 5:11 PM

To: Orders <Orders@readwindow.com>
Subject: FW: PO Number 472096 - Read Window Products, Inc..pdf - RPS Admin Renovation 24-685

TVA Racoon Mtn Admin Building.

Attached are 2 PO’s for the same Project from VEGA. 24-685 TVA Racoon Mtn Admin Building.
The 2 PO’s will be done as one job for measure and install but VEGA needs them billed
separately for TVA. Let me know if you want to set up a separate job number on our end for


mailto:DStorm@readwindow.com
mailto:Orders@readwindow.com
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.readwindow.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7COrders%40readwindow.com%7Cadf78859cee5418e816108dcc6d8648a%7C49e929d143d94f7ca4f8f362bf32e54b%7C0%7C0%7C638603880842006401%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sqoSqkB9m43co98fMrMUVQ4ylGN%2FmxPBYy5iC51BNNE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:DStorm@readwindow.com
mailto:Orders@readwindow.com

Bid Form





				Quotation												Quote #:		24-685



				Attn: 				Estimator								Date:		8/27/24



				From:				Read Window Products, LLC								Project:

								5900 Weisbrook Lane								TVA Raccoon Mtn Admin Building

								Knoxville, TN 37909								Chattanooga TN 



				Prepared by:				David Storm 								Specification:

								PH: 865-770-5812								122413 Roller Shades

								FX: 865-675-5572

								dstorm@readwindow.com







				Estimate For: Base Bid Manual Roller Shades

				Description																Total w/ Tax

				23		Each		Draper, Inc. Single Manual Flexshade w/ Fascia												$   29,160.00

								Fascia Color: Brushed Metal (Anodized)

								Fabric: SW Infinity 2,   5%  Color: PG4 Stone

								Manual Bead Chain Clutch Operated Control 

								Sales Tax and Installation included



				Estimate For: Add Alt for 2nd Floor Space

				Description																Total w/ Tax

				8		Each		Draper, Inc. Single Manual Flexshade w/ Fascia												$   11,160.00

								Fascia Color: Brushed Metal (Anodized)

								Fabric: SW Infinity 2,   5%  Color: PG4 Stone

								Manual Bead Chain Clutch Operated Control 

								Sales Tax and Installation included





				Notes:

				1.		Installation based on fastening Metal blinds to aluminum window system and shades infront of blinds to ceiling and side wall. Any change in mount substrate or location is subject to surcharge.



				2.		Extra materials and Mockups are NOT included in above proposal





				Terms & Conditions:

				1.		Above prices are subject to increase unless confirmed by purchase order within 

						30 days of the above date.

				2.		Delivery approximately 5 to 8 weeks from receipt of purchase order & all field measurements

				3.		Field measurements require all window work (window installation, sheetrock, caulking, etc.) to be substantially complete.



				4.		Payment Terms: 100% Prepayment for orders total less than $5K and 50% deposit for orders more than $5K. Balance due of Completed Production and/or Services Rendered. 



				5.		In the event of tax exempt status, a resale certificate must be included with the Purchase Order / Contract.





				Sincerely,



				David Storm

				Read Window Products, LLC



















mailto:dstorm@readwindow.com

SOV Draper 

		Tuesday, August 27, 2024								Quote #		24-685														Cost:		$   11,263.60

																										Gross Margin:		45.00%		$   20,479.27

		Read Window Products, LLC								Project:		TVA Raccoon Mtn Admin Building														Tax:		9.50%		$   1,945.53

		5900 Weisbrook Lane										Chattanooga TN 																		$   22,424.80

		Knoxville, TN 37909								Prepared by:		David Storm 

												865-770-5812

												dstorm@readwindow.com 																				Total Revenue		$   27,075.60



																																		Projections

												Style #		Price		Extended		Tax		Price						50%										Total Cost Budget		Net Profit		Net Margin

		Qty		Location		Width		Height		Product		Fabric/Color		Each		Total		9.25%		Total				Cost		Margin						Ext Cost				$   14,072.35		$   13,003.25		48%

		3				118		96		Draper Flexshade w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control (Clear Anodized Surface Headbox) Spring Assist		Budget Fabric: SW Infinity 2,  3%                                                                                                                  Color: PG4 Stone		$   1,396.00		$   4,188.00		$   387.39		$   4,575.39				697.57		1395.14						$   2,092.71				236.00		Sq Footage

		1				36		96		Draper Flexshade w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control (Clear Anodized Surface Headbox) Spring Assist		Budget Fabric: SW Infinity 2,  3%                                                                                                                  Color: PG4 Stone		$   454.00		$   454.00		$   42.00		$   496.00				226.69		453.38						$   226.69				24.00		Sq Footage

		12				76		96		Draper Flexshade w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control (Clear Anodized Surface Headbox) Spring Assist		Budget Fabric: SW Infinity 2,  3%                                                                                                                  Color: PG4 Stone		$   757.00		$   9,084.00		$   840.27		$   9,924.27				378.36		756.72						$   4,540.32				608.00		Sq Footage

		1				138		96		Draper Flexshade w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control (Clear Anodized Surface Headbox) Spring Assist		Budget Fabric: SW Infinity 2,  3%                                                                                                                  Color: PG4 Stone		$   1,620.00		$   1,620.00		$   149.85		$   1,769.85				809.88		1619.76						$   809.88				92.00		Sq Footage

		6				100		96		Draper Flexshade w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control (Clear Anodized Surface Headbox) Spring Assist		Budget Fabric: SW Infinity 2,  3%                                                                                                                  Color: PG4 Stone		$   1,198.00		$   7,188.00		$   664.89		$   7,852.89				599		1198.00						$   3,594.00				400.00		Sq Footage

																										0.00						$   - 0				0.00

		23								Single Manual Shade Installation				$   50.00		$   1,150.00				$   1,150.00				12.5		16.67		25%				$   287.50				Minimum cost $12.50 ea for in house install, $25 each for subcontractor installed

		1								Measure Fee				$   350.00		$   350.00				$   350.00				250		333.33						$   250.00				In house: # of hours X's $25/hr. Minimum $350 per day subcontractor measure

		1								Measure Trip Charge Budget                                                                           				$   565.00		$   565.00				$   565.00				423.75		565.00						$   423.75				-

		1								Install Trip Charge Budget                                                                           (Mileage, Time, Lodging & Per Diem)				$   875.00		$   875.00				$   875.00				647.5		863.33						$   647.50				-

		1								Freight Budget				$   1,601.60		$   1,601.60				$   1,601.60				1200		1600.00						$   1,200.00				-

																				$29,160.00





		*** Remember to include lodging in trip estimates, if required

		*** Edit product / service descriptions as needed. Pricing will self populate once you enter Cost in Column L

		*** Please update Sales Tax Rate to the specific State & County for which the project is located
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SOV Draper  ALT 2nd FL

		Tuesday, August 27, 2024								Quote #		24-685														Cost:		$   4,396.19

																										Gross Margin:		45.00%		$   7,993.07

		Read Window Products, LLC								Project:		TVA Raccoon Mtn Admin Building														Tax:		9.50%		$   759.34

		5900 Weisbrook Lane										Chattanooga TN 																		$   8,752.41

		Knoxville, TN 37909								Prepared by:		David Storm 

												865-770-5812

												dstorm@readwindow.com 																				Total Revenue		$   10,346.46



																																		Projections

												Style #		Price		Extended		Tax		Price						50%										Total Cost Budget		Net Profit		Net Margin

		Qty		Location		Width		Height		Product		Fabric/Color		Each		Total		9.25%		Total				Cost		Margin						Ext Cost				$   5,346.19		$   5,000.27		48%

		2				118		96		Draper Flexshade w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control (Clear Anodized Surface Headbox) Spring Assist		Budget Fabric: SW Infinity 2,  3%                                                                                                                  Color: PG4 Stone		$   1,396.00		$   2,792.00		$   258.26		$   3,050.26				697.57		1395.14						$   1,395.14				157.33		Sq Footage

		1				36		96		Draper Flexshade w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control (Clear Anodized Surface Headbox) Spring Assist		Budget Fabric: SW Infinity 2,  3%                                                                                                                  Color: PG4 Stone		$   454.00		$   454.00		$   42.00		$   496.00				226.69		453.38						$   226.69				24.00		Sq Footage

		1				76		96		Draper Flexshade w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control (Clear Anodized Surface Headbox) Spring Assist		Budget Fabric: SW Infinity 2,  3%                                                                                                                  Color: PG4 Stone		$   757.00		$   757.00		$   70.02		$   827.02				378.36		756.72						$   378.36				50.67		Sq Footage

		4				100		96		Draper Flexshade w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control (Clear Anodized Surface Headbox) Spring Assist		Budget Fabric: SW Infinity 2,  3%                                                                                                                  Color: PG4 Stone		$   1,198.00		$   4,792.00		$   443.26		$   5,235.26				599		1198.00						$   2,396.00				266.67		Sq Footage

																										0.00						$   - 0				0.00

		8								Single Manual Shade Installation				$   50.00		$   400.00				$   400.00				12.5		16.67		25%				$   100.00				Minimum cost $12.50 ea for in house install, $25 each for subcontractor installed

		1								Measure Fee				$   350.00		$   350.00				$   350.00				250		333.33						$   250.00				In house: # of hours X's $25/hr. Minimum $350 per day subcontractor measure

										Measure Trip Charge Budget                                                                           				$   565.00		$   - 0				$   - 0						0.00						$   - 0				-

										Install Trip Charge Budget                                                                           (Mileage, Time, Lodging & Per Diem)				$   875.00		$   - 0				$   - 0						0.00						$   - 0				-

		1								Freight Budget				$   801.46		$   801.46				$   801.46				600		800.00						$   600.00				-

																				$11,160.00





		*** Remember to include lodging in trip estimates, if required

		*** Edit product / service descriptions as needed. Pricing will self populate once you enter Cost in Column L

		*** Please update Sales Tax Rate to the specific State & County for which the project is located
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Glossary

		Installation Time (based on 2 man crew)		# per Day				Budget Install Labor Rates (cost)								Gross Product & Install Margin Structure

		Horizontal Louver Blinds		50				$   20.00

		Single Manual Roller Shades w/Fascia		40				$   25.00										Product & Install Value				Margin

		Dual Manual Roller Shades 2/Fascia		25				$   40.00										< $5,000				No Bid

		Recessed Pocket		20				$3/ft										$5,000 - $10,000				40%

		Single Motorized Shade Band w/Fascia		10				$   50.00										$10,000 - $15,000				30%

		Dual Motorized Shade w/Fascia		ask David				$   80.00										$15,000 - $25,000				25%

		Cubicle Curtains w/ Tracks		20				$3/ft										>$25,000				ask David or Wes

		Shutters						$   75.00

																		*** Above to be used as guide on product & required install for all manually operated product (NOT MOTORIZED)

		Product Descriptions:

		Single Manual Clutch Rolle Shade w/ Fascia

		Dual Manual Clutch Roller Shade w/ Fascia

		Single Motorized Roller Shade w/ Fascia

		Dual Motorized Roller Shade w/ Fascia

		120v Motorized Operation

		Battery Powered Operation

		120v Wall Switch Control

		Low Voltage Wall Switch Control



		Horizontal Louver Blinds



		2" Faux Wood Horizontal Louver Blinds



		Miscellaneous Notes to be included on Bids:

		*** Recessed mount roller shades will required continuous & level wood blocking. Blocking to be provided by OTHERS.

		*** Motorized roller shades will required 120v power. All electrical (line voltage & low voltage) to be provided by OTHERS.

		*** Trip charges included for budgetary purposes only and are subject to change upon issue of construction schedule.

		*** Extra materials NOT included in above pricing.

		*** Installation based on fastening shades to aluminum window system. Any change in mount substrate or location is subject to surcharge.

		Motorized roller shades will require 120v power via J-box within 5' of each motor location, as well as Cat 5 data bus be run in parallel between each motor to create shade network. All electrical hardwiring, labor, materials & CONNECTIONS are to be provided by others. RWP to supply electrical controllers & wall switches, but installation, wiring & connections of these components are to be provided by the Electrical Contractor as RWP is not licensed for this type of work.









		Low voltage wall switch control provided in above scope. System will be capable of individual & group shade control.



		Ceiling mount wood blocking is to be provided by others at WT-1. Product quoted per spec. Plans & Wall Section details do not show a recessed pocket, but it will be required by OTHERS to hide electrical & mount hardware.





		5% Extra Materials are NOT included in above quote. Window treatments are Custom ordered and 5% / 2 additional working units of each size supplied is not a cost effective or feasible approach. 









WT Description

		Blinds				Roller Shades				Shutters

		Custom 2" Vinyl Blinds, Standard Valance, Standard Controls (Cord Lift - Cord Tilt)				Custom Motorized Roller Shade w/ Fascia				Custom FR Rated Plantation Shutters, 3.5" Louvers,  LFrame, Std Tilt, Outside Mount



		Custom Ultravue 2" Faux Wood Blinds, Standard Options and Controls				Custom Single Roller Shades w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Operated Control



		Custom Timber Ultravue 2" Faux Wood Blinds, Std Valance w/ Magnets, Standard Controls, Inside Mount

						Custom Dual Roller Shades w/ Fascia, Manual Bead Chain Clutch Operated Control Front Fabric: Fury Sheer / TBD Back Fabric: Linen Light Blackout 0% / TBD Fascia: TBD

		Custom Timber Ultravue 2" Faux Wood Blinds, Std Valance w/ Magnets, Standard Controls, Inside Mount

						Custom Roller Shade w/ Front/Back Fascia, Light 
Blocking Side/Bottom Channels, Manual Clutch
Operation, Inside Mount Fabric: Avila Twilight 0% / TBD

		Custom Ultravue 2" Faux Wood Blinds, Standard Options and Controls

						Custom Roller Shade w/ Fascia, Light Blocking Side.Bottom Channels, Manual Clutch Operation, Inside Mount

		Custom 2" Vinyl Blinds, Standard Valance, Standard Controls (Cord Lift - Cord Tilt)



		Custom 1" Aluminum Horizontal Louver Blinds.  Manual Cord Lift & Wand Tilt Control.				Custom Roller Shade w/ Fascia, Light Blocking Side/Bottom Channels, Manual Clutch Operation, Outside Mount



						Custom Sheer Roller Shade, Manual Clutch  Operation, Inside Mount



						Custom Hunter Douglas Dual Roller Shades w/ Fascia, Light Blocking Side/Sill Channels, 110v Motorized Operation



						Custom Dual Coupled Roller Shade, Recess Mount, RS485 Motorized Operation, Third Party Control Light Blocking Side Channels for Above Custom 10 x 5.125 Steel Pocket for Zigbee to Digital Motor Interface for aboveAbove



						Custom Dual Roller Shade w/ Fascia, Side and Sill Channels Manual Bead Chain Clutch Control Custom FR Rated PVC Plantation Shutter, 2.5" Louvers, Std Tilt Control, Inside Mount



						Custom Blackout Roller Shade, Battery Powered Motorized Operation, Wall Switch Control, Outside Mount



						I/O AC Motorized Flexshade Roller Shades w/ Wall Clip - Closure Panel





Products

		Manufacturer		Caco		Draper		Levolor		Lutron		Mecho		Norman		Spring Window Fashions		Hunter Douglas

		Sales Rep				Ross Rhodes		Mark Gleeson		Jason Lee		Cherie Simmons		Mark Atwood		Eric Lake

		Contact Info.		debbie@cacoinc.com		rrhodes@draperinc.om		commercial.quotes@levolor.com		jnlee@lutron.com		cherie.simmons@mechoshade.com		marka@normanusa.com		eric.lake@springwindowfashions.com

				carolyn@cacoinc.com		www.draperonline.com		mark.gleeson@levolor.com		484-264-3798		718-729-2020		www.normanusa.com		contractquotes@springswindowfashions.com

				conley@cacoinc.com						www.lutron.com		www.mechoshade.cm		contractsales@normanusa.com



		Acct #								159778		M82568				75143

		Products				Manual Single Roller Shades				Manual Single Roller Shades		Manual Single Roller Shades		Shutters		Metal Blinds		Manual Single Roller Shades

						Manual Dual Roller Shades				Manual Dual Roller Shades		Manual Dual Roller Shades		Blinds		Vinyl Blinds		Manual Dual Roller Shades

						Motorized Single Roller Shades				Motorized Single Roller Shades		Motorized Single Roller Shades		Shades		Graber Lake Forest Faux Wood Blinds		Motorized Single Roller Shades

						Motorized Dual Roller Shades				Motorized Dual Roller Shades		Motorized Dual Roller Shades				Manual Roller Shades		Motorized Dual Roller Shades

																Dual Manual Roller Shades		2" Faux Wood Blinds

																		Metal Blinds

																		Composite (EverWood)Blinds

																		Hardwood Blinds
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VEVA

Purchase Order from Vega Corporation for a TVA Project

Purchase Order # 472096 Date: 08/26/2024

Read Window Products, Inc.

Vendor Name: 5900 Weisbrook Lane

Knoxville, TN 37909

Master Subcontract Number:

|TVA12510

Terms and conditions of this PO are set forth by the Master Subcontract referenced above

Purchase Order Amount:

Wage Rate

$29,160.00 100% PMMIA

Project Name:

RPS Admin Renovation

TVA Site:

TVA Raccoon Mountain Admin Building

Invoice Due Date (to Vega):

25th of Every Month TVA Fiscal Year: FY25

Invoice Instruction:

POs for RPS Admin Building Renovation are primarily FY25. This
means that unless you are specifically requested otherwise, no
invoices can be submitted prior to October 1, 2024. Invoices must
be submitted by the 25th of every month or they will be
processed with the following month's billing cycle, and you may
be asked to redate your invoice accordingly. Invoices may be
projected through the end of month. Invoices must be submitted
on a Vega Subcontractor Pay Application. Invoices should be
emailed to michelle@vega-corp.com and corey@vega-corp.com.
TVA usually requires us to forecast around the 7th of every
month. Please do your best to estimate what your invoice will be
for that month and email us your monthly forecast on or around
the 7th of each month.

Documents Required Before Payment Can Be Released:

P Wb e

Fully Executed Master Subcontract

Current Insurance Certificate

Invoice on the Vega Subcontractor Pay Application
Weekly Statement of Payroll Compliance that shows your compliance with
TVA Project Labor Agreement.

You will be able to find TVA wage and benefit packages at:
www.tva.com







the second PO or if we can keep one job# for both PO’s and bill them separately.

On the attached SOV the first Tab is for the Base Bid PO#472096 for $29,160.00 and the
second Tab is for the ALT 2"9 FL for PO#472097 for $11,160.00. There is no measure and

install trip charge included on the Alt 2"d FL because it will be measured and installed with the
Base Bid.

Thanks,

David Storm
Read Window Products LLC | Culp Hospitality
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197

From: Michelle Lopez <michelle@vega-corp.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 9:11 AM

To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>

Cc: Corey Griffin <corey@vega-corp.com>; Jeremy Worley <jeremy@vega-corp.com>; Keith McGrew

<keith@vega-corp.com>
Subject: PO Number 472096 - Read Window Products, Inc..pdf - RPS Admin Renovation

Please see attachment for Purchase Order information.
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